KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 6 December 2022 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present:	Chairman:	Councillor B Sinton
	Councillors:	J Griffiths, L Baharie, C Vie, L Ryan
	Clerk/RFO:	A W Lambert
	District Council:	District Councillor D Elders
	Public:	None

Min No.		Action
22 / 119	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected	
Business	Members	
Interests	There were no declarations of business interests.	
22 / 120	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
Apologies	County Councillor G Dadd.	
• •		
22 / 121	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
Minutes	The minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 1 November 2022 had	
	been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes be agreed as a correct record and	
	signed by the Chairman.	
22 / 122	Open Forum including the Police Penert	
	Open Forum including the Police Report Police Report	
Open Forum		
Forum	The Police report had been received and was noted. It was also	
	noted that the Chairman had attended the Police and Crime	
	Commissioner's Webinar. It was suggested that correspondence with	
	the Police be made regarding more localised police reports.	Clerk
	Hambleton District Council	
	District Councillor Elders reported on the following:	
	Work to set up the new North Yorkshire Council was ongoing.	
	NYC would ensure that the Council was safe and legal on 1 April	
	2023.	
	It was noted that there is a national shortage of planning officers.	
	The Clerk to email HDC regarding the CIL funding available.	Clerk
	Mobile phone mast upgrade to 5G.	
	Thanks were expressed to Councillor Elders for his report.	
22 / 123	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting	
Matters	Yorkshire Water	
Arising	Further attempts to contact Yorkshire Water had failed.	Clerk
	Highways Issues	
	It was noted that the flood sign had still not been repaired.	Clerk
	Flooding / Environment Agency	
	It was noted that a tree had been removed by the Environment	
	Agency.	

	LGR had been discussed under the District Councillor report.	
	Complaint Councillor Ryan and the Clerk had met the Parish Council Insurers on the car park site. It was noted that although the Council do inspect the car park on a regular basis it was suggested that this should be documented at each meeting and a written procedure be put in place. Bench It was noted that the second bench and the plaque for the bench in the car park was awaited.	Clerk
00/404	P ¹ 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	
22 / 124 Finance	 Finance Invoices The following invoices were presented for payment: A W Lambert – salary for December 2022 - £89.05 HMRC – tax £22.26 NYCC – Cirrus Managed Service - £552.00 CE & CM Walker – Annual Grasscutting - £268.80 Resolved: That the invoices be approved unanimously for payment. Estimates for 2023 / 2024 / Parish Precept The final draft of the estimates for 2023 / 24 was considered and agreed with slight amendments. Resolved: That a parish precept of £3 472 be requested from the 	
	Resolved: That a parish precept of £3,472 be requested from the District Council.	Clerk
22 / 125 Correspon dence	To Receive Correspondence All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the Parish Council for their information.	
22 / 126 Civil & Respect Pledge	To Consider the Civil & Respect Pledge The correspondence regarding the Civil Respect Pledge was considered further and would be put on the agenda the following year.	
22 / 127 Planning	To Receive Planning Applications and Reports Application for the demolition of existing structures Proposed tourism development comprising change of use of land to a holiday park for up to 50No. static caravans together with managers dwelling, associated facilities, landscaping and biodiversity enhancements - Pooches Paradise Part Land South of Hall House Farm Breckenbrough North Yorkshire YO7 4EL Concern was expressed regarding this application and comments made. The Clerk to contact Sandhutton Parish Council to ensure they were aware of the application. www.planning.gov.uk/	Clerk
22 / 128 Member Reports	To Receive Member Reports There were no member reports.	

22 / 129	To Confirm the Dates of the Next Meetings	
Future	Tuesday 3 January 2023.	
Meeting		ALL
Dates	All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the	
	Clerk.	
There being no further business the meeting closed at 0.15 pm		

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.15 pm.

December 2022